








Tracy/Mrs Redies Room il

Room Type:
Langley BC . Number of Guests:
No Rate: $124.00 clerk: [l
Arrive: 11Jul19 Time: [ Depart: 12Jul19 Time: || N Fotio Number: [
DATE DESCRIPTION CHARGES CREDITS
11Jul19 Room Charge 124,00
11Jul19 GST-Goods and Services Tax 6.20
11Jul19 Convention and Tourism Tax 3.72
11Jul19 PST-Provincial Sales Tax 9.92
12Jul19 Visa 143.84

Card #: Vi
Amount: 143.84 Auth: 012899 Signature on File

BALANCE: 0.00
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From: tracy redies <

Sent: Sunday, July 14, 2019 [N
To:

Subject: Fwd: Receipt from Yellow Cabs

For trip to Kamloops

-------—-- Forwarded message ---------

From: Yellow Cabs via Square <receipts@messaging.squareup.com>
Date: Wed, Jul 10, 2019 at 11:25 PM

Subject: Receipt from Yellow Cabs

Yellow Cabs

Custom Amount $34.00

Total $34.00







RE?EIPT : CONET\TLRNCY OFFICE
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Stall #
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HAY 24, 208

Purchase Date/Tine: [ M2y 24, 2010
Total Dus: $6.50 Rate: #4 - 2 Hours $6.50
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rayment Recedpt

tation name: POF Red Lobby -

atry: 17/86/18 ‘
ayment date: 17/66/19
\d no.: 088036918413492316

Je: CAD 36.68

ariff: CAD 36.00
sduction: CAD .00

ald with: CAD 36.88
nount change: CAD 0.00
nange owed: CAD B8.00
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ENTRY DATE :
. 26/06/19
EXIT DAT ME :

PARK—DUR. * :

: 0:05:63
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FEE DUE: $ 30.00
REBATE: $ 0.00
PAID: $ 30. 00:
CASH {
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Incl. Trans |In! Iaxl!.!.-

PAY STATIO 19 06/19
Receipt 0681 / -

tkt
19/06/19 17:09
19/06/19 19: ZS
Per'iod 0d2h17
(TLTGST) $20.00
Gross total $20.00

e
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V A D
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T T
REF 664611050012MH
AUTH #: 090505
A00000000310

01 APPROVED-THANK YOu 027
Net total $15.88
TLT 21% $3.33
»GST 5% $0.79
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@ Purchase summary

1 adult
seasnaren
Amount paid: $583.01 p%, Air Transportation Chargas
Tax Information
223777?_ Base Fare - Depart - Economy - Flex 502.00
) Surcharges 24.00
LE] Taxes fees and chargas
el
Goods and Services Tax - Canada no_ 27.76
Air Travellers Security Charge - Canada 1425
Airport Improvement Fee - Canada 15.00
Tota! airfare and taxes before options $5g301
GRAND TOTAL (Canadian dollars) 858301
@ Check-in and boarding gate deadlines
Within Canada
90 Recommended check-in time
mintes You should check in no later than the times indicated al lefl, This will ensure you have plenty of time to check in, drop off your checked bags and pass through security.
45 Check-in and baggage drop-off deadline
— You must hava ch in, your ing pass and all bags et the baggage drop-off counter before the end of the check-n period for your fiight.
15 Boarding gate deadline
ininutes You must be present at the boarding gate before i closes.

1. From Toronto City Alrport {YTZ) - Check-in and baggage drop-off deadline: 20 minules.
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NO NEED TO DiSPLAY "H|

INSIDE VEHICLE

stall # I

1d13034 ONIXHvd

AUG 22, 2019

Purchase DatefTine: I Avo 22, 2019

Total Parking: $12.30
Total Taxes: $3.70

$16.00

Tatal Pal:l $16.00
Ticket # 00004926
SIN #: 300011280181

Sall!nﬁ.ah

Hrann Visa )
"- Auth #: 027603
NO (N & OUT PRIVILEGES

1413034 HNIMHVYD
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License Plate Nunber 1

Expiration Date/Tine

- N
AUG 23, 2019

Purchase Date/Tine: [ fue 22, 2019

Tota] Due: $22. 75Qate $22.75 Ti11 Hidnig|
£22. 73 Pat T
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Total Paid: t Type: CC (Ta

Ticket 4: 004025
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